Chris Cruse

From: Chris Cruse

Sent: Wednesday, November 05, 2025 11:16 AM

To: 'FILE@cruseandassoc.com”

Subject: Narrative - Bonafair/Bugni BLA of TPNs 954812, 955416, 955417, and 955421

Narrative - This application is 4 parcel boundary line adjustment of TPNs 954812, 955416, 955417, and 955421 that are
being adjusted to better match the existing terrain and future building sites. These parcels do not have any
improvements. This proposed adjustment will not affect any setbacks required by zoning. The adjustment of these
parcels into smaller areas is allowed under KCC 16.10.010(3).

Existing Descriptions:
Parcel 2F in Book 35 of Surveys at Pages 117-120. Parcels F and G in Book 35 of Surveys at Pages 123-125. Parcel 2 in

Book 35 of Surveys at Page 84. See title report for full description.

Proposed Descriptions:
Parcels 1-4 of a survey that will be recorded when authorized by county planner.

See site map for additional information.

Thanks, ﬁE@EﬂWED
Chris Cruse P.L.S. |
Cruse and Associates ‘i 0

217 East 4th Ave.

P.O. Box 959 Kitti

Ellensburg, WA 98926 titas County cps
(509) 962-8242 Office

Chris@Cruseandassoc.com



